Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 1:28 PM

To: ‘Joshua Pitts'

Subject: RE: 7509 Missed August Inspection

Attachments: 80-007509 Affected Breath Tests- August 2022.pdf; Form 40- Blank Al.pdf
Hi,

Per our earlier phone conversation, please fill out the “Form 40- Blank” attachment for the month of August 2022 and
add a remark about why the monthly inspection was not conducted. Then scan it back to me and keep the original for
your records.

I've also attached a list of affected breath tests. Please provide this list to your local State Attorney’s Office and let them
know that the tests were run on an instrument that was not compliant with Chapter 11D-8 for that month. If they have
any questions about what that means, they can check the ATP website and contact the Department Inspector assigned
to your region.

In the future, | would suggested scheduling Agency Inspections at the beginning of the month instead of the end of the
month. That way, there is plenty of time to deal with emergencies/hectic work schedules and still be able to perform
the inspections.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Gutschow, Taylor

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 12:45 PM

To: 'Joshua Pitts' <joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org>
Subject: 7509 Missed August Inspection?

Hey, quick question. COBRA is showing that Intox 7509 was used as an evidential back in August but never had an
Agency Inspection that month. Is that correct? If so, can you tell me what happened and why it wasn’t inspected?

Taylor Gutschow



Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Joshua Pitts <joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: Michael Bellflower <mbellflower@desotosheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Annual Inspections-1340 and 1341

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

1340 & 1341 were taken permanently out of evidentiary use. I had it completed with FDLE on 12/09/2021.

I have two new instruments we ordered in 2021. 7508 & 7509. 7508 had it completed on January 3™ 2022. 7509
is still due. Can I send 7509 to you?

Captain Joshua Pitts
DeSoto County Sheriff’s Office
\ Detention Bureau Commander
\ W . 14 208 East Cypress Street
b\ /S 7Z=¥i Arcadia, Florida 34266
Phone: (863) 993-4700 Ext: 2260

Fax: (863) 993-4712
Email: joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org

From: Gutschow, Taylor [mailto:TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:31 AM

To: Joshua Pitts <joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org>

Subject: Annual Inspections-1340 and 1341

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL] This email originated outside of the DCSO. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.




Good morning,

My records show that Intoxilyzers 1340 and 1341 still need their annual Department Inspections. If they are at repair (or
if my records are inaccurate), please let me know so | can update my records. Otherwise please send them to me
immediately after their next monthly inspection. If you've already done the October inspection, please conduct your
November inspection within the first two weeks of November. | want to have your instruments inspected and returned
before Thanksgiving.

If you have any questions, you can give me a call on my work cell in my signature.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

Notice of Confidentiality: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed and it may
contain information that is privileged and confidential according to applicable federal and state privacy laws. If the reader
of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the related message as well as any copies.

Please Note: The DeSoto County Sheriff's Office is a public entity subject to Florida Statutes Chapter 119, Public
Records. E-mail messages that are not otherwise confidential, privileged or exempt from disclosure are subject to
dissemination to the public pursuant to a public records request made under Chapter 119. If you do not want your email
address or correspondence made public, please communicate with our office in person or over the phone.



